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Mr. Norman L. Maguire,
185 Williams Street,
Glastonbury, Ct.

Dear Mr. Maguire:

Thank you for your report of April 6th on our
test program of the 250 watt auxilliary xmitter.

Your report
was very complete and correct in all details.

This will verify your reception of WKAT, Miami

Beach, Florida, while operating on 1360 kc/s with a power of
250 watts.

Let us hear from you again.

Very %ruly yours,
EZ:;LH_Q“lqn_(_) el

EDW. M. VICKERS (Eng.Dept.)




